Angie Winchester

From: Chuck Wooten <chuckwooten@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:59 PM

To. angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

Subject: Fwd: Board of Social Services Reappointment

Please add to upcoming agenda.

Thanks
Chuck

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robert Cochran" <rcochran@jcdss.org>
Date: April 13, 2016 at 4:47:40 PM EDT

To: "Chuck Wooten" <chuckwooten@jacksonnc.org>
Subject: Board of Social Services Reappointment

Hi Chuck,
Juanita Burrell’s first three-year term on the Jackson County Board of Social Services will end on June
3th of this year. She is willing to serve a second term. Members on a county board of Social Services

may serve up to two consecutive terms.

If you would please arrange for Mrs. Burrell to be considered by the Board of Commissioners for
reappointment, it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Bob

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
parties by an authorized county official.



SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Juanita Burrell Commissioners 06-30-2016
P.O. Box 201 08-05-2013
Sylva, NC 28779
Bob Holt — VICE CHAIRMAN Social Services Board Member 06-30-2018
06-30-2015
Jennie Miller Commissioners 06-30-2017
35 Tanglewood Drive 06-20-2011
Whittier, NC 28789 06-02-2014
Dennis Wilkey - CHAIRMAN Governor 06-30-2016
355 Joe Wilkey Road Social Services Commission
Sylva, NC 28779 06-06-2010
06-21-2013
Janice Wright Governor 06-30-2017
121 Grapevine Lane Social Services Commission
Sylva, NC 28779 07-07-2014

Two members appointed by the County Commissioners

Two members appointed by the Governor

Fifth member is selected by the majority vote of the other four members. If they are unable to
agree, then the fifth member is chosen by the senior Superior Court Judge of the County.
Terms are for three years and may be renewed one time for a total of six years.

Meetings: 2" Tuesday at 9:30 a.m.

Address: DSS, 15 Griffin Street, Sylva, NC 28779
Contact Bob Cochran or Diane Cauley dcauley@jcdss.org
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